
From: McPherson, Michael E.
To: Storch, Robert
Subject: FW: FIL-58-2017
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 7:35:29 AM

 

From: FDIC Info Request [mailto:fdic4@mailfg.custhelp.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 7:26 AM
To: McPherson, Michael E.
Subject: FWD: FIL-58-2017
 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
550 17th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20429-9990

Forwarded By: Division of Insurance and Research - Asneed@fdic.gov

Subject

FIL-58-2017

Contact Information

·        Email Address: wwheeler@cnbquitman.com
·        First Name: William H.
·        Last Name: Wheeler

Question Reference # 171116-000062

·        Assigned: No Value
·        Date Created: 11/16/2017 10:30 AM
·        Date Last Updated: 11/16/2017 10:30 AM
·        Status: New

Auto-Response By (Administrator) (11/16/2017 10:30 AM)
Thank you for contacting the FDIC.  This automatic response acknowledges receipt of
your inquiry on 11/16/2017 10:30 AM.  The reference number assigned to your request
is 171116-000062.  Your request has been routed to one of our analysts who will contact
you within five business days.
 
Below are some online resources that may prove beneficial until we are able to respond
to your inquiry.
 
Frequently Asked Questions for Industry Analysis:
http://www.fdic.gov/bank/iafaq.html
 
Are My Deposits Insured?
http://www.fdic.gov/deposit/deposits/  or
https://www.fdic.gov/edie/index.html
 
Frequently Asked Questions for Deposit Insurance:
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http://www.fdic.gov/deposit/difaq.html
 
When a Bank Fails - Facts for Depositors, Creditors, and Borrowers
http://www.fdic.gov/consumers/banking/facts/index.html
 
Obtaining a Lien Release:
http://www.fdic.gov/consumers/consumer/information/lien/
 
About the FDIC, The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
http://www.fdic.gov/consumers/banking/confidence/symbol.html .
 
Sincerely, 
 
Division of Insurance and Research
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Customer By CSS Email (William H. Wheeler) (11/16/2017 10:30 AM)
FFIEC and Related Agency Members:
 
I have reviewed the proposed, redlined, copy of the Proposed Revisions to the
Consolidated Reports of Condition and Income (Call Report 051) for June 2018.
 
It gives me great pleasure to commend those of you that have proposed the
improvements as I agree with them all. Please let this email serve as momentum to
enact the changes and encouragement to continue your efforts to ease the burden
on small community banks like The Citizens National Bank of Quitman whom I serve.
We are about $100MM. Banks at our size and complexity should report and be
examined accordingly. I believe you have made a step in the right direction.
 

--
Sincerely,

William H. Wheeler
Vice President
The Citizens National Bank of Quitman
P. O. Box 270
Quitman, GA  31643-0270
229.263.7575
229.263.7647 Fax
NMLS # 696776

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally
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privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this internet electronic
mail message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any other action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error please notify by e-mail wwheeler@cnbquitman.com
.

The sender believes that this electronic mail message and any attachments were free
of any virus, worm, Trojan horse and/or any malicious code when sent. This message
and its attachments could have been infected during transmission. By reading this
message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for
taking protective and remedial action about viruses and other defects. The Citizens
National Bank of Quitman is not liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from
this message or its attachments.
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